
Bookmarks for State and Local Workforce Data 

Bookmarks .pdf Version 
Benefits 

Small Area Health Insurance Estimates (SAHIE) for Counties and States - U.S. Census Bureau.url  
United States - Data Sets - American FactFinder.url  

Compensation Only 

ECI for Selected Metro Areas.url  
NCS Published Areas.url  
NCS Published Pay Relatives by Areas.url  

Economics Miscellaneous 

American Time Use Survey Home Page.url  
BEA Bearfacts.url  

Educational attainment and skills 

Educational Attainment.url  

Employment and Compensation 

County Employment and Wages Summary.url  
Earnings and Employment Data for Workers Covered Under Social Security and Medicare.url  
Employment, Hours, and Earnings from the Current Employment Statistics survey.url  
Local Employment Dynamics.url  
State Occupational Employment and Wage Estimates.url  
U.S. Census Bureau - Longitudinal Employer-Household Dynamics.url  
Wages by Area and Occupation.url  

Employment Only 

Business Employment Dynamics Home Page.url  
Statistics of U.S. Businesses- Tabulations by Geography, Industry, and Enterprise Employment 
Size.url  

General Sources 

At a Glance Tables.url  
BLS Information Offices.url  
Census Atlas of the United States.url  
County and City Data Book.url  

1 
 

http://www.census.gov/did/www/sahie/
http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/DatasetMainPageServlet?_program=ACS&_submenuId=&_lang=en&_ts=
http://www.bls.gov/ncs/ect/sp/ectb0023.pdf
http://www.bls.gov/ncs/ocs/compub.htm
http://www.bls.gov/ncs/ocs/payrel.htm
http://www.bls.gov/tus/
http://www.bea.gov/regional/bearfacts/
http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/educ-attn.html
http://www.bls.gov/news.release/cewqtr.nr0.htm
http://www.socialsecurity.gov/policy/docs/statcomps/eedata_sc/#toc
http://www.bls.gov/sae/home.htm
http://lehd.did.census.gov/led/led/led.html
http://www.bls.gov/oes/current/oessrcst.htm
http://lehd.did.census.gov/led/index.php
http://www.bls.gov/bls/blswage.htm
http://www.bls.gov/bdm/home.htm
http://www.census.gov/econ/susb/
http://www.census.gov/econ/susb/
http://www.bls.gov/eag/
http://www.bls.gov/bls/regnhome.htm
http://www.census.gov/population/www/cen2000/censusatlas/
http://www.census.gov/statab/www/ccdb.html
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County Business Patterns.url  
Overview Geography Guide.url  
State and County QuickFacts.url  
State and Metropolitan Area Data Book.url  
Success Stories Gateway.url  
U.S. Congress Joint Economic Committee.url  
USA Counties.url  

Industry-Specific Sources 

Economic Census What's Been Released (by Industry).url  
Annual Survey of Manufactures (ASM).url  
Federal, State, & Local Governments Main Page.url  
Government Employment & Payroll.url  
National Agricultural Statistics by Subject - Demographics.url  
The National Agricultural Workers Survey, Employment & Training Administration (ETA) - 
DOL.url  
USDA - NASS - Census of Agriculture.url  

Inflation and Consumer Expenditures 

Consumer Expenditure Survey.url  
Consumer Price Index (CPI).url  

Job Vacancy Data and Employment Projections 

Conference Board's Help Wanted Online.url  
Job Openings and Labor Turnover Survey Home Page.url  
Long-Term Occupational Projections.url  

Labor-Management 

BNA UNION MEMBERSHIP AND EARNINGS DATA BOOK -.url  
Household data series Union Membership Tables.url  
Work Stoppages Home Page.url  

Occupation and Other Worker-Specific Sources 

American Indian and Alaska Native Links.url  
Disability - Main.url  
Green Careers - CareerOneStop.url  
Nonemployer Statistics.url  
NSF Science and Engineering Occupsations.url  
Employment and Unemployment by Age.url 
Survey of Business Owners.url  
Veterans - Main.url  
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http://www.census.gov/econ/cbp/
http://www.bls.gov/guide/geography/
http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/index.html
http://www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/smadb.html
http://www.census.gov/mso/www/casestudies/index.html
http://jec.senate.gov/public/
http://censtats.census.gov/usa/usa.shtml
http://www.census.gov/econ/census07/www/data_release_schedule/whats_been_released.html
http://www.census.gov/manufacturing/asm/index.html
http://www.census.gov/govs/index.html
http://www.census.gov/govs/apes/
http://www.nass.usda.gov/Statistics_by_Subject/Demographics/index.asp
http://www.doleta.gov/agworker/naws.cfm
http://www.doleta.gov/agworker/naws.cfm
http://www.agcensus.usda.gov/index.asp
http://www.bls.gov/cex/csxregreleases.htm
http://www.bls.gov/cpi/cpi_regreleases.htm
http://www.conference-board.org/data/helpwantedonline.cfm
http://www.bls.gov/jlt/home.htm
http://www.projectionscentral.com/lt_search.aspx
http://storefront.bnabooks.com/epages/bnastore.sf/en_US/?ObjectPath=/Shops/bnastore/Products/XCMP26PLUS
http://www.bls.gov/cps/cpslutabs.htm
http://www.bls.gov/wsp/home.htm
http://factfinder.census.gov/home/aian/index.html
http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/disability/disability.html
http://www.careeronestop.org/GreenCareers/GreenCareers.aspx
http://www.census.gov/econ/nonemployer/index.html
http://www.nsf.gov/statistics/showpub.cfm?TopID=11&SubID=46
http://www.bls.gov/gps/tables.htm
http://www.census.gov/econ/sbo/about.html
http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/laborfor/veterans/veterans.html
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Poverty and Low Income 

Model-based Small Area Income & Poverty Estimates (SAIPE) for School Districts, Counties, and 
States.url  
Poverty 46-001.url  
United States - Data Sets - American FactFinder.url  

Productivity 

Regional Economic Accounts.url  

Safety and Health 

Injuries, Illnesses, and Fatalities.url  

Unemployment and Employment 

Alternative Measures of Labor Underutilization for States.url  
Geographic Profile of Employment and Unemployment Home Page.url  
Latest LAU Economic News Release.url  
Local Area Unemployment Statistics Home Page.url  
Mass Layoff Statistics Home Page.url  
 

http://www.census.gov/did/www/saipe/
http://www.census.gov/did/www/saipe/
http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/cpstables/032009/pov/new46_001.htm
http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/DatasetMainPageServlet?_program=ACS&_lang=en&_ts=143471788982
http://www.bea.gov/regional/index.htm#gsp
http://www.bls.gov/iif/
http://www.bls.gov/lau/stalt.htm
http://www.bls.gov/gps/#tables
http://www.bls.gov/lau/news.htm
http://www.bls.gov/lau/home.htm
http://www.bls.gov/mls/home.htm

